7 - NEW MEXICO

OIL GONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

October 20, 1955

Mr, i. B, MCB
Sedan, New Moxico

Dear Mr. Hughes ‘

Our files on the A.B, Hughes ‘ﬂ‘Semrd do not contain a copy :
of the Well Record, This must be filed in five (5) copies except
on State land, when six () copies are necessary.

Thess forms are supposed to be filed before the plugging of

a well can be approved, Therefore, they must be filed before

the plugging bond can be released, '

¥orms C-105 (well Record) are enclosed for your convenience.

Yours very truly

A. R, Kendrieck '
Engineer, District #3

Encl, ; “ /




